

PEPE MOLINA CRUZ

AUDIOVISUAL COMMUNICATION

**Re
su
me.**

RESUME CV-PORTFOLIO-PROYECTS

Bachelor of Humanities and Postgraduate degree in Photojournalism. Since 2002, doing photo and video projects in Europe, the Americas, Asia, Africa and the Antarctic.

My photos and videos have been published in various international and national media, such as, ETB TV, IB3 TV, Lonely Planet, The Guardian, El Pais Semanal, La Vanguardia, Doctors Without Borders, and Folha de Sao Paulo.

During this time I have received different awards and scholarships for the development of my work:

-2021 World 's Independent Cinema Awards, Grand Off, Poland. First Prize best Cinematography "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 BBK Mendi Film Festival, Spain. Best Short Documentary "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 International film festival AricaNativa, Chile. Special Jury Award "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 International film festival of Astorga,Spain. Best Short Documentary "Melting Landscapes Glaciers".

-2021 International Mountain film festival, Ushuaia,Argentina. First prize best Cinematography "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 Official Selection Display, Impact Forum, New York City

-2021 "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"Short film selected for screening in the Spanish pavilion, Expo Abu Dhabi.

-2021 Exhibition Roca Gallery Beijing, China. Video Installation "Melting Landscapes Human Transformation"

-2021 National Museum of Natural Sciences, Madrid, Spain "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 Mostra de Cinema de Montaña,Palma de Mallorca, Spain. Best short documentary "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2021 International film festival Cortomontagna, Italy. Special Jury Award "Melting Landscapes Glaciers"

-2020 Exhibition Roca Gallery, Madrid. Video Installation "Melting Landscapes Human Transformation"

-2020 Best short film, Pavez Prizes, Talavera de la Reina, Spain. "Réquiem"

-2010 Finalist Viphoto EFTI program for photo essay "Burma, Department of amputees"

-2009 Winner of the Amnesty International photography Award, Madrid Contest.

-2008 Scholarship from the Young Artists program of the Ministry of Education and Science, Spain. "Circulo Brazil" project.

Since 2006 I started working as a freelance for different media and institutions. From 2013 to 2016 as professor of post-production of digital images at the Center for the Creation of Documentary Photography "CFD Barcelona".

From 2011 to 2016 I was part of the team of the Addretouch Photolab digital post-production laboratory as production manager. I also developed different projects as an exhibition curator and independent coordinator of photographic projects.

In 2016 I co-founded the video post-production studio Cromagnon TV, editing and color grading.

I´m currently involved in the independent project "Melting Landscapes film project" to document the disappearance of the glaciers on the planet, work that agreed with different video projects for companies, foundations and clients with functions of realization, production, camera and editing.



Pepe Molina Cruz

06/11/1978

08015 BARCELONA

SPAIN

+34 660 55 69 55

[molacruzpepe@gmail.com](mailto:molinacruzpepe@gmail.com)

<https://vimeo.com/pepemolinacruz>

www.meltinglandscapesfilmproject.com

[link to video](#)

REEL

DRONE REEL

EDUCATION

2020. Official title of professional drone pilot. EASA.

2007-2006. Postgraduate in Photojournalism. University Autónoma de Barcelona. Spain. UAB.

1998-2002. Bachelor of Humanities. University of Castilla La Mancha. Spain. UCLM

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021. Teacher "Camera and Lighting Techniques", Master in Advertising Photography. International **University of La Rioja, Spain. UNIR.**

2021. Audiovisual Agency Collaborator, **Artgrid NY.** Camera, Drone, audiovisual production.

2021-2019. Audiovisual officer collaborator. **Walabi** Advertising Production Company. BCN.

2021-2016. Audiovisual officer collaborator. **Fujifilm International and Spain.** Production, Camera, Drone, Editing, post-production, networks, realization and presentation of video cameras tutorials.

2021-2018. Audiovisual officer collaborator. **La Caixa Foundation.** Production, Camera, Editing, post-production, networks.

2021-2018. Audiovisual officer collaborator. **BarcelonaGlobal.** Production, Camera, Photography, Editing, post-production, networks.

2020. Audiovisual Officer. **Doctors Without Borders MSF Covid-19** campaign. Camera, set, Streaming, editing, post-production.

2020-2018. Audiovisual officer collaborator. **Catalunya La Pedrera Foundation.** Production, Camera, Photography, Editing, post-production, networks.

2018-2016 Co-founder **Cromagnon TV**, video post-producer. www.cromagnon.tv

2018-2010 Collaborating Photographer Communication and Marketing Department **Barcelona City Council**, Barcelonactiva.

2018-2010 Collaborating Photographer **Sipa Press** News Agency, NY.

2016-2011 Post-production of digital image, fine-art printing, exhibition design and digital retouching. **Addretouch Photolab Studio** Barcelona, Co-Founder.

2016-2013 Teacher of digital post-production in photography and introductory course in video productions. **Creation of Documentary Photography.**CFD Barcelona.

MAIN REPORTS AND PROJECTS

- Short Film Documentary "**Melting Landscapes Glaciers**", Script, production, camera, drone, editing, promotion.

<https://www.meltinglandscapesfilmproject.com>

<https://vimeo.com/491594642>

- "**Melting Landscapes, Antarctica**". Spanish Polar Committee, Fujifilm company, El País Semanal. Production, camera, drone, editing, post-production.

<https://vimeo.com/401877344>

Fujifilm X Series Canal Youtube

Reportaje El País Semanal

- Short Film "**Réquiem**". Script, production, camera, drone, promotion. Winner of the best regional short film at the Pávez Awards. Selections in different national and international festivals.

<https://vimeo.com/369040720>

- "**Melting Landscapes, Iceland**". Fujifilm company. Production, camera, drone, editing, post-production.

<https://vimeo.com/322766840>

Fujifilm X series Canal Youtube

- Video-Installation "**Melting Landscapes Human Transformation**". Roca Madrid Gallery. Production, camera, drone, editing, post-production in conjunction with Greenpeace International graphic archive.

Roca Gallery Inauguración

<https://vimeo.com/323865230/96476130a5>

- "**Melting Landscapes, Greenland**". Fujifilm company, El País Semanal. Production, camera, drone, editing, post-production.

Reportaje El País Semanal

<https://vimeo.com/253643882>

- Realization of **Video-Tutorials Fujifilm company**, use of cameras for Video recording.
Official Channel Youtube Fujiifilm Spain. 4 Video Tutorials. Script, Realization, Presentation,
Edition.

- Video Tutoriales. Presentación.

- Tutoriales.

- Short Film Documentary **“Save Posidonia Project”**. The classic ship Alondra promotes the
protection of the Posidonia aquatic plant throughout the Mediterranean, from Turkey to Formen-
tera. 6 Chapters Production, camera, drone, editing, post-production.

<https://vimeo.com/276008214>

- **“Holy India”**. Fujifilm Company. Production, camera, editing, post-production.

Fujifilm X Series Canal Youtube

- **“Andalucia”**. Fujifilm Company. Production, camera, editing, post-production.

Fujifilm X Series Canal Youtube

- Short Film Documentary **“Dharavi Five Stars Slum”**. The Dharavi neighborhood is one of the
most populated in the world, recyclable materials from all over the world reach its streets.

<https://vimeo.com/187796718>

- **“Chernobyl, La sombra de una catástrofe”** El País Semanal. Production, camera, editing,
post-production.

El País Semanal

El País Semanal Canal Youtube

- **“El derretimiento del Ártico”**. Revista 5W, Text and video reportage.

5W Crónicas de larga distancia

Since 2002 I have made different audiovisual productions in coordination with different produc-
tion teams: interviews, camera functions, locations, set, drone pilot, photography, digital retou-
ching, courses and workshops on video, photography and post-production of the digital image.

Pepe Molina Cruz

+34 660 55 69 55

[molacruzpepe@gmail.com](mailto:molinacruzpepe@gmail.com)

<https://vimeo.com/pepemolinacruz>

www.meltinglandscapesfilmproject.com

Facebook

Instagram